De:
Asunto:
Fecha:
Para:
Cc:

Richard Branson o

RE: Urgent Request

4 de abril de 2016, 13:50

Alberto Chang-Raijii ) "
Veronica Rajii

Dear Alberto,

I’'m so so sorry to hear that you’re having such a horrendous time. Whatever happens and
whatever you may or may not have done our family will have great fondness for you and your
Mum.

Larry and Sergey have for a while told me that the Google story was a figment of imagination and
to be frank I've just been fascinated and intrigued to work out how you have made your money!
Whatever happens you have a really good book to write!

To be honest, my difficulty is working out truth from fiction. I’'m not sure we could help anyway
but would need much better understanding of the assets you're talking about and whether they
could be claimed by others.

| am sorry not to be able to be more helpful. Knowing you | know that you’ll bounce back in a
formidable way one day.

Do give your Mum a big hug from me.

Love to you both,
Richard

From: Alberto Chang-Rajii [mailto:
Sent: 04 April 2016 01:30

To: Richard Branson

Cc: Veronica Rajii

Subject: Urgent Request

Dear Richard,

This is probably the most difficult email I’ve had to write in my life and I wish your
understanding in this difficult matters which I am sure you have lived (and survived).

My diagnose and treatment of Lymphoma has not been very encouraging, but nevertheless, I
am trying my best to recover, which seems possible with time, patience and many pills.

As all tragedies never come alone this-past weeks have been a legal, tax and media
nightmare in Chile which have taken a huge toll on my company and people.

As written from a book, today I find myself with frozen assets and required to extreme
financial terms by the Chilean regulator given my transition to Malta.

Currently, I have solid investments in:



De:
Asunto:
Fecha:
Para:
Cc:

Alberto Chang-Rajii | -

Re: Urgent Request

6 de abril de 2016, 17:18

Richard Branson ) Joan Branson Veronica Rajii

Peter Norris

Dear Richard,

Thanks for your email, it comes in perfect timing as | was sending a note from Malta to my all
my loved ones.

And | have to say that you and Joan are in that very short list, and that it was a brief but joyful
moment to meet you both and share so much in so little time. Everything | said | meant it. And
meeting you both was a great moment in my life. Thank you.

it seems | failed to explain in my urgent request the personal, health and financial worries that a
relentless and vicious press attack | suffered for months has brought me to, and that | needed a
friend to help me breath to recover my balance and fight back on fair terms, as my side of the
story has been unpublished and | have not been granted a voice in the media for a balanced

perspective.

The lot in Moskito is a valuable token of that friendship, please allow me to retum it to you, for
free, as | never wanted any gain or profit from you, and it does not make any difference now...
the only valuable currency is time.

I cc my Mum, who, as | eéxplained earlier, has also been attacked by the press and will be
unable to leave the country in a very long time. Nevertheless, | want her to know and be proud
that she did the best she could do with me on her own.

Richard, and | really mean it, all the best to you and Joan as always,

A

On 6 Apr 2016, at 21:15, Richard Branson < > wrote:
Dear Alberto,

I would of course like to help you with selling the Lot if that is what you need to do. But you will
understand that we must know what the legal and financial position of your estate is before
being able to engage. There are news reports and rumours of potentially serious issues, which |
don’t properly understand.

Could you let Peter Norris and | know how we could review all of this as a first step before going
further. | will have Peter Norris (whom you’ve met) get on with this.

All the best as always,
Richard

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alberto Chang-Rajii < >
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